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Jim Wall

From: "Robert Eno" <enor@inac-ainc.gc.ca>
To: <tech1@nwb.nunavut.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2005 2:35 PM

Attach: 2005 Decant Mar30 Water Board.doc
Subject: Re: Fw: Permission to decant Cape Dorset

Jim,
What am I supposed to say?

Obviously "no" is not the right answer because even if I do say "no",

the decant will happen anyway; only uncontrolled. Been this route when
I was with the Territorial government and Igaluit's lagoon blew out
(several times).

I do not normally handle this file so in the absence of anyone else
here who can make such a decision, the Hamlet should proceed as
requested, in order to avoid a greater problem.

Has environment Canada been contacted regarding this potential
violation of Section 36 (3) of the Fisheries Act? If not, they should
be advised.

Finally, the Hamlet should be prepared to provide a detailed, written
report describing why the situation was allowed to go as far as it has;
i.e. an emergency request for a decant. I will forward this message
onto our Water Resources Officers.

Robert Eno
Water Resources Coordinator
Nunavut Regional Office
Indian and Northern Affairs Canada
Building 918
P.O. Box 100
Iqaluit, Nunavut. X0A OHO

Lat. 63 45'N Long. 068 31'W
(867) 975-4548

>>>"Jim Wall" < techl @nwb.nunavut.ca > 03/30/05 3:04 PM >>>

————— Original Message ----- From: Art Stewart
To: Jim Wall (E-mail)

4/27/2005



Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2005 12:50 PM
Subject: Permission to decant Cape Dorset

Jim :

I've attached a request to decant. Please get back to me as soon as
possible. See my contact info below.

Art

Art Stewart

Senior Administrative Officer

P.O. Box 30

Cape Dorset, NU X0A 0C0

Telephone 1-867-897-8943

Fax 867-897-8030

Email muncdsao(@capedorset.ca

Website www.capedorset.ca

Please note that effective September 30,2003 my old e-mail address
muncdsao@cyberus.ca will no longer be valid.
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